The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

This is to inform you of a voluntary product recall involving:

- 0.125% Bupivacaine HCl Injection, USP Preservative Free
- Ketorolac Tromethamine Injection Vial, USP
- Labetalol Hydrochloride Injection Vial, USP
- Neostigmine Methylsulfate Injection Vial, USP
- Trisodium Citrate 5% Solution

Lot Number(s):						
BH2003A	BH2011A	023011	LB2005A	NE1057A	TC2007D	TC2010A

Nephron SC Inc. is initiating this recall out of an abundance of caution due to the limited potential for trace amounts of product carryover.